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Talia Damrow Bowen Greenwood

From: Emily Jones Case Number: DA 21-0402

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Gregory Schultz; Cybulski, David; Paulson, Norma

Cc: Talia Damrow; Jeffrey Kuchel; Jami Westermeyer

Subject: RE: American Legion v. Knudsen Family Limited Partnership, Cause No. DV-16-13
(Roosevelt County)

Attachments: Proposed FOF COL and Order.docx; Third Affidavit of Miles Knudsen.pdf

Judge Cybulski and all:

KFLP does respectfully request a hearing on the issue of whether an award of fees is appropriate in this
case. We do notintend to call any witnesses. Attached is an affidavit of Miles Knudsen we are filing
today, along with our proposed findings of fact, conclusions of law, and proposed Order as requested.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Jones

] LAW FIRM
(406) 384-7990
www.joneslawmt.com

**Jones Law Firm is a paperless office. You will not receive a hard copy of any attachments to this e-mail
unless specifically requested.

From: Gregory Schultz <gschultz@crowleyfleck.com>

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 8:06 AM

To: Cybulski, David <dcybulski@mt.gov>; Paulson, Norma <NPaulson@mt.gov>

Cc: Emily Jones <emily@joneslawmt.com>; Talia Damrow <talia@joneslawmt.com>; Jeffrey Kuchel
<jkuchel@crowleyfleck.com>

Subject: American Legion v. Knudsen Family Limited Partnership, Cause No. DV-16-13 (Roosevelt County)

Dear Judge Cybulski: In accordance with Norma’s correspondence to counsel of April 6™, please find attached the
American Legion’s proposed Order Awarding Plaintiff American Legion Costs and Attorneys’ Fees. The Legion waives any
claim to a hearing on its applications for costs and fees. Thank you.

GREGORY SCHULTZ

305 South 4th Street East, Suite 100
Missoula, MT 59801

Main: 406.523.3600 | Fax: 406.523.3636
Direct: 406.523.3621
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NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may constitute an Attorney-Client communication that is privileged at law. It is
not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail
transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail or by
calling Crowley Fleck PLLP, 406-252-3441, so that our address record can be corrected.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. For more information please
visit http://www.mimecast.com






